From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 10/24/2011 11:40:47 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Dowdell,
Jennifer (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5)

Cc: Homer, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Pipeline Test Failure Report

Shilpa- Just checking in on what you can tell us with respect to materials on
hand/available to replace the section that failed and impact on various pressure
restoration activities. Recognize everyone is scrambling to assess these very things.
Just keep us in the loop.

Thanks.

Michelle

From: Redacted

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 11:00 AM
To: USRB,; Stepanian, Raffy; Robertson, Michael; San Bruno Gas Safety
Subject: Pipeline Test Failure Report

Mr. Stepanian,

Attached find the report of a pressure test failure on Line 300B near Rosedale. The failure occurred at
0928 hours this morning.

Sincerely,

Redacted

Regulatory Compliance
PG&E - Gas Engineering & Operations
375 N. Wiget Ln., Walnut Creek, CA

Redacted
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